Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Hatcher, Tony; Wright, Jason A; Abeyta, Fonzy; Blackaller, Carolyn J; Boultinghouse, Stacy; Yenke,
William

Subject: [EXT] RE: Cal B Pipeline Release - Volume Determination

Mike,

Approx. 25.30bbls of fluid was released. The initial C-141 Form will be submitted to your office next week.
GPS Coordinates 32.0647 -103.7245

Any questions please call,

Thanks,
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Dean D. Ericson

Sr. Environmental Specialist
Waste, Water & Remediation
Energy Transfer Corporation

0:817.302.9758
C:432.238.2142

From: Ericson, Dean

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 4:32 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Hatcher, Tony <Tony.Hatcher@energytransfer.com>; Wright, Jason A <Jason.Wright@energyTransfer.com>; Abeyta,
Fonzy <Fonzy.Abeyta@energytransfer.com>; Blackaller, Carolyn J <Carolyn.Blackaller@energyTransfer.com>;
Boultinghouse, Stacy <Stacy.Boultinghouse @energytransfer.com>; Yenke, William
<William.Yenke@energytransfer.com>

Subject: Cal B Pipeline Release

Mike,



A release occurred on the Cal B ROW (GPS Coordinates below) this date at approx. 9:33am. Phone message left with
EMNRD District 2 main switchboard at 3:31pm Mtn. time. We are progressing a release volume and once known will
send an updated email.

GPS Coordinates 32.0647 -103.7245

Any questions please call,
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Dean D. Ericson

Sr. Environmental Specialist
Waste, Water & Remediation
Energy Transfer Corporation

0:817.302.9758
C:432.238.2142

Private and confidential as detailed here. If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail sender.



